

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 2:05 PM
To: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Important Items from weekly call w/ Ed Kurtz

Thanks, I will share this info with Ed



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.
Thank you

From: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 1:56 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Important Items from weekly call w/ Ed Kurtz

I will press Brom on #1.

There is no conversation of which I am aware regarding a TAB in the near term for Flint. In his state of the city speech, Walling made his position clear that he and the Council could manage this.

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 11:34 AM
To: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Subject: Important Items from weekly call w/ Ed Kurtz

FYI - Ed shared a couple of items that I thought you should be aware of:

1. KWA – The County is sending Bids for engineering services to size the pipeline on 3/22/13. Per Ed this is the absolute deadline for making a decision to participate. Obviously he would like Treasury to share a decision with him ASAP. He also asked me to share with you that PA 72 does not appear to have a \$50k spending limit that PA 4 had and he is willing to proceed with the Project, independent of Treasury, if you desire.
2. Mayor Walling meeting w/ Governor – The Mayor is meeting with the Governor on 3/8/13 to discuss the TAB. Ed said that If Treasury is contemplating moving in this direction please let him know because it impacts the budget he will prepare. They are currently preparing a five-year budget. Appointment of a TAB only requires two year budget and certain charter provisions will increase costs to the City.



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you